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Amendments to Mortgage Regulations  
Revisions were made to Virginia Regulation 10VAC5-160 which were effective February 15, 
2011.  The proposed changes were sent to all licensees in the Fall of 2010 and licensees and 
interested parties had an opportunity to provide comments on the proposed rule.  The final 
Regulation was mailed to licensed mortgage lenders and brokers within days of its effective date. 

The Regulation sets forth requirements that licensees transition to NMLS and maintain current 
and accurate records in NMLS, and requires that new mortgage lenders and brokers apply for 
licensure through NMLS.  The Regulation also clarifies certain operating rules for mortgage 
company licensees through their participation in NMLS and supervision of mortgage loan origi-
nators, who are also licensed through the NMLS.   

Section 20 of the Regulation, which addresses Operating Rules, includes the following: 

 mortgage companies are prohibited from allowing an individual who is not licensed as a 
mortgage loan officer (“MLO”) to, on behalf of the licensed mortgage company, take an 
application or offer or negotiate the terms of a residential mortgage loan secured by real 
property located in Virginia (Reference 10 VAC5-160-20 (7)). 

 beginning April 1, 2011 all mortgage company licensees must disclose on any mortgage 
loan application the mortgage company’s unique NMLS identifier as well as the unique 
NMLS identifier for the MLO who took the application for the loan. 

Section 100 of the Regulation provides clarification of the Commission’s authority to impose 
regulatory action against a mortgage licensee for non-compliance with applicable laws and regu-
lations. 

To view the entire text of  Virginia Regulation 10VAC5-160, click here.   

Recent Actions Against Loan Mod Companies 
Attorney General Ken Cuccinelli recently announced settlements with two loan modification 
companies for allegedly collecting fees prior to providing any help to prevent a customer’s fore-
closure, in violation of the Virginia Foreclosure Rescue law.  The Attorney General also alleges 
that these companies failed to follow through on promises to assist consumers in modifying their 
loans, which is a violation of the Virginia Consumer Protection Act (VCPA). 

To view the press releases pertaining to the settlements discussed below, click here.    

Nationwide Loan Modification Bureau, LLC, Virginia Beach, VA – settlement dated July 18, 2011   

 Permanent injunction granted to the Commonwealth prohibiting the company from violating 
the VCPA and the Foreclosure Rescue law 

 Judgment granted to the Commonwealth in the amount of $21,700 for restitution to be used 
for reimbursement to consumers who filed complaints with the VA Office of Consumer Af-
fairs for advance fees; $25,000 for civil penalties for violations of the Foreclosure Rescue Law 
and the VCPA; and $7,500 for reimbursement of the Commonwealth’s attorney’s fees and 
costs. 

 
(continued on page 3) 

http://leg1.state.va.us/000/reg/TOC10005.HTM#C0160�
http://www.oag.state.va.us/Media%20and%20News%20Releases/News_Releases/Cuccinelli/NEWS_RELEASE_INDEX_2011.html�
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Mortgage Call Reports   
Section 1505 of the SAFE Act requires each 
MLO licensee to submit reports of condition to 
the NMLS in a form prescribed by the 
NMLS.  HUD’s recently issued SAFE Act rules 
allow for the mortgage entity to submit the 
Mortgage Call Report (“MCR”) provided they 
include the number of loans closed by each of 
the mortgage entities’ individual licensed MLOs. 

The form prescribed 
by the NMLS is the 
MCR.  The MCR  is 
required to be filed on 
a quarterly basis by all 
mortgage entities that 
employ licensed 
MLOs.  

Reminder 
While §6.2-1602 of the Code of Virginia states that lenders making three or fewer mortgage loans in any period of 12 
consecutive months are exempt from licensing in Virginia, this exemption does not apply to mortgage 
loan originators.  Section 6.2-1701 states that on or after July 1, 2010, no individual shall act as a 
mortgage loan originator, or hold himself out to the general public as a mortgage loan originator, 
unless such individual has first obtained a license.  NOTE: The three loan exemption referenced 
above does not apply to mortgage brokers. 

Therefore, any lender using the three loan licensing exemption must either employ a licensed 
mortgage loan originator to take the application or negotiate terms, or obtain loan applications 
from a licensed mortgage broker (who employs a licensed MLO). 

Stronger Protections Against Deceptive Mortgage Advertisements 
The Federal Trade Commission issued a press release on July 19, 2011 announcing the publication of its final rule which will strengthen 
protections by banning deceptive claims about consumer mortgages in advertising or other types of commercial messages.  The new Rule 
can be found in the Federal Register at 16 C.F.R. Part 321.    To view the press release and obtain links to the Final Rule, click here.  
This Rule became effective August 19, 2011. 

The Mortgage Acts and Practices – Advertising Rule provides definitions of key terms (such as 
commercial communication, consumer, credit, dwelling, mortgage credit product, person, and 
term); lists prohibited representations;  prohibits the waiver from any consumer of any protection 
or right under the rule; provides requirements for recordkeeping; and provides any attorney gen-
eral or other state agencies the ability to pursue regulatory action for any violations of the Rule. 

The Final Rule applies to all entities within the FTC’s jurisdiction that advertise mortgages – 
mortgage lenders, brokers and servicers; real estate agents and brokers; advertising agencies; home 
builders; lead generators; rate aggregators; and others.  The Rule, however, does not cover banks, 
thrifts, federal credit unions, and other entities that are outside the FTC’s jurisdiction. 

Updating NMLS & Providing Required 
Notices to Commission 
 

Virginia Regulation 10VAC5-160-90E requires mortgage companies to update 
information in the NMLS within five business days of the date a change takes 
place.  Changes to a licensee’s address, principal officers, or existing answers to 
the disclosure questions in Section 9 of the MU-1 form (relating to criminal, 
regulatory action, civil judicial, or financial disclosure) require updating in 
NMLS. 

Please note that changes to the disclosure questions also require mortgage 
company licensees to send a written report to the Commissioner describing 
the event that prompted the change to the disclosure question and the ex-
pected impact, if any, on the activities of the licensee in Virginia. Refer to Vir-
ginia Regulation 10VAC5-160-20(5) for further details. 

To view both of the above referenced regulations, click here.     

http://www.ftc.gov/opa/2011/07/mortgageads.shtm�
http://leg1.state.va.us/000/reg/TOC10005.HTM#C0160�


 

 

Mortgage Company Licenses Denied 

Mortgage Company Licenses Revoked 

Mortgage Company Licenses Surrendered 

 TO VIEW THE “SURRENDERED” LIST ON THE BUREAU’S WEB SITE, CLICK HERE.   

License Update 

The following is a list of companies that have surrendered a license, had a license revoked, had an application denied, or paid 
a settlement since March 31, 2011.  This list should be helpful to keep track of companies with which you do business.  These 
lists are accurate as of  June 30, 2011.  Call the Bureau if you have a question concerning a recent denial, surrender or regula-
tory action taken by the Commission.  To view a list of current mortgage licensees, click here.  
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Settlement Orders 

MC-5505  Silverton Mortgage Specialists, Inc. – 4/4/11 

The following licenses were revoked on April 26, 2011 for failure to maintain a surety bond, in violation of §6.2-1604 (formerly §6.1-413) 
of the Code of Virginia: 

MC-4897  Deri Financial, LLC 

MC-3448  United Financial Management Group, Inc. 

The following settlement orders were entered for failure to file timely the annual report due March 1, 2010, in violation of §6.2-1610 
(formerly §6.1-418) of the Code of Virginia: 

MC-5248  American Mortgage Finance, Inc., 4/4/11 - $500 

MC-5292  United Capital Lenders, LLC, 4/5/11 - $500 

MC-2639  Euclid Mortgage Services, LLC, 4/19/11 - $500 

MC-1562  Washington Home Mortgage, LLC, 4/19/11 - $800 

MC-4077  Innovative Lending Solutions, LLC, 4/27/11 - $500 

MC-314  Executive Mortgage Services, Inc., 5/6/11 - $500 

MC-1586  Mortgage America Bankers, L.L.C., 6/8/11 - $500 

The following settlement orders were entered for failure to timely file the annual report due March 1, 2009, in violation of §6.1-418 (now 
known as § 6.2-1610) of the Code of Virginia 

MC-1906  Residential Mortgage Center, Inc., 5/26/11 - $500 

MC-5263  Crystal Funding, LLC, 5/26/11 - $500 

MC-4567  Five Star American Mortgage, Inc., 5/26/11 - $500 

MC-1586  Mortgage America Bankers, L.L.C., 6/22/11 - $500 

Recent Actions Against Loan Mod Companies (continued from page 1) 

Real Estate Resolutions, LLC, Virginia Beach, VA – settlement dated August 25, 2011 

 Permanent injunction granted to the Commonwealth prohibiting company from violating the VCPA and the VA Foreclosure 
Rescue Law  

 Company agrees to refund five consumers a total of $1,560.01 for unearned portions of advance fees collected; pay the Com-
monwealth a civil penalty of $2,500; and pay the Commonwealth $2,500 for attorney’s fees 
 

Updates will be provided in future issues of this newsletter about additional Loan Modification cases pending with the US Attor-
ney’s Office and the Virginia Attorney General. 

http://www.scc.virginia.gov/bfi/reg_inst/surr.aspx�
http://www.scc.virginia.gov/bfi/reg_inst/mort.aspx�
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1300 East Main Street, Suite 800, Richmond, VA  23219 

IMPORTANT REGULATORY INFORMATION ENCLOSED 

IMPORTANT COMMISSION TELEPHONE NUMBERS 
Consumer Finance and Mortgage Examinations ….(804) 371-9701 

Licensing (applications, name changes, relocations)…..(804) 371-9690 

Mortgage Loan Originator Questions….(804) 371-0484 

Consumer Complaints…..(804) 371-9705 

Banks and Savings Institutions…..(804) 371-9704 

Corporate Information – Clerk’s Office…..(804) 371-9733 

FAX Number for the Bureau of Financial Institutions…..(804) 371-9416 
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